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RSHE Subject Experts – Clarification questions and answers

	Question 1
	Are you looking for one provider for the £40K contract or several different providers?

	
Answer
	The Authority is looking for subject experts to cover the whole topics in the specification. The subject expertise could be provided by one provider or multiple providers.

	Question 2
	What will be the provision in this on-line space for support to schools on the skills known to improving resilience and wellbeing – where face to face training is really a must? 


	Answer
	This procurement is only focusing on the development of online training modules that will support teachers to deliver the particular subject areas specified in the procurement specification. These topics have been identified by teachers as areas they find most challenging but do not cover all the other topics they have to teach as part of Relationships, Sex and Health Education.

The Authority is also planning to provide schools with access to face to face training but not through this procurement.


	Question 3
	Regarding the requirement to work in the offices of the Authority. Could you clarify if the requirement is for all days to be worked in the Authority?

	Answers
	The requirement is for the subject experts to work in the office of the Authority in London when their expertise is needed to develop the relevant training module(s). The Authority does not expect subject experts to work in its London office every week for five days a week throughout the duration of the project. The subject experts will only be required when the relevant topic of their expertise is being developed and that could a few days in a week depending on the topic and speed of development.

	Question 4
	I couldn’t find a page that set out exactly what needs to be sent back to the department for assessment.  Is it just the response to the evaluation criteria questions?

	Answer 
	There is a specification document which sets out what the Authority requires and the evaluation document. The authority has not provided a template for bidders to complete when responding to the criteria. Therefore it is up to each bidder to set their responses in a word document.


	Question 5
	How would it work as an organisation applying to deliver this work and potentially a number of people with this expertise working together to develop the training modules if they are to be based at the DfEs offices? Could they just be based at the DfEs offices when digitalising the training modules

	Answer
	The Authority is seeking subject expert (s) for each of the main topic areas specified in the procurement specifications. The training modules are to be developed individually but consecutively. The intention is for the subject expert to work with the content developer to develop and digitalise each training module at a time. Therefore the Authority will not have all subject experts (if we do contract with more than one provider) in our office at the same time developing training materials. It is possible that there may be a one-off occasion for bringing all the subject experts with the digital team together to review all the modules.  

	Question 6
	Is there a prediction of how long the contractor would work with the DfE for and over what timeframe would these resources be created?

	Answer
	The Authority intends that this work will be for a period between December 2019 and April 2020. The time spent on developing individual training modules will vary depending on user testing with teachers and the signing off the products. The potential contractor will only be required to travel into the Authority’s office when needed to work on the training modules. The Authority does not expect subject experts to be based in its London office for the entire duration of the project.

	Question 7
	What is the process around potential conflict of interest if an organisation were to be successful in being the contractor for the subject expert developing the training modules as well as the contractor for the Quality Assurance exercise for the RSHE resources- will the resources created through this tender need to be Quality assured through that process?

	Answer
	There will be no conflict of interest if a bidder is to be successful in securing a contract for developing the training modules as well as the contract for quality assuring resources for RSHE. This is because the two projects are different but complimentary. The training modules will not be quality assured by an third party organisations because they will be developed through thorough user testing with teachers and sign off by the Authority before they are finally published.



